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County of Albemarle 
Community Development Department - Planning 

Rebecca Ragsdale 

rragsdale@albemarle.org 
Telephone: (434) 296-5832 ext.3226  

 

   

 

December 7, 2023 

Lindsay Snoddy 

2751 Hydraulic Rd 

Charlottesville VA 22901 

lcsnoddy@k12albemarle.org 

 

Re:  ZMA202300008 High School Center II at Albemarle High School Action Letter  

 

Dear Ms. Snoddy,  

 

At its meeting on November 28, 2023, the Albemarle County Planning Commission recommended approval of 

ZMA202300008 by a vote of 7:0, for the reasons stated in the staff report.  

 

Should you have any questions regarding the action, please contact me. 

Sincerely, 

Rebecca Ragsdale 

Planning Manager 

Planning Division 

 

 

CC:  Judy Le 

 County of Albemarle School Board 

 401 McIntire Rd 

 Charlottesville VA 22902 

 jle@k12albemarle.org 
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